MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION

Call to Order: By Senator Rea, on March 8, 1993, at 3 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Sen. Jack "Doc" Rea, Chair (D)
Sen. Francis Koehnke, Vice Chair (D)
Sen. Gary Aklestad (R)
Sen. Tom Beck (R)
Sen. Betty Bruski-Maus (D)
Sen. Mike Halligan (D)
Sen. Bob Pipinich (D)

Members Excused: Sen. Devlin
Members Absent: Sen. Burnett and Sen. Forrester

staff Present: Doug Sternberg, Legislative Council
David Martin, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:

Hearing: HB 193, HB 516, HB 535
Executive Action: None

HEARING ON HB 193

Opening Statement by Sponsor:
Rep. Tuss, District 35, said HB 193 would upgrade outdated

portions of previous law and is a good example of sound produce
inspection protocol. She said the Montana Retailers Association,
Montana Independent Retailers, Potato Growers, and Independent
Cherry and Apple Growers support HB 193. Rep. Tuss said
amendments would be proposed during the hearing to address
concerns of various groups.

930308AG.SM1



SENATE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 2 of 9

Proponents’ Testimony:
Will Kissinger, Department of Agriculture, read testimony for Leo

Giacometto of the Department of Agriculture supporting HB 193
(Exhibit #1). He said there would be industry amendments which
the department considered "friendly".

Bill Stevens, Montana Food Distributors Association, said that
originally his group was in a position to oppose HB 193 but that
differences have been worked out. The primary concern was the
60% increase in assessments and the 10 cent cap on the units.
Since it has been a decade since an increase in fees, a 7 cent
cap would be agreeable.

John Bloomquist, Montana Stockgrowers Association, said he had
amendments to offer to HB 193 (Exhibit #1A). The amendments
would clarify exemptions under the current definitions.

Another amendment (Exhibit #2) would set up a special revenue
account rather than depositing funds in the general fund. This
would reverse the intent of amendments proposed in the House
concerning accounts.

Opponents’ Testimony: _

Mike Koehnke, seed potato grower and broker, opposed HB 193. He
said he had been involved in past efforts to revise rules and
regulations for certification. One of the past recommendations
to the Department of Agriculture was for an earmarked account.

He had also recommended removing seed potatoes out of produce
legislation due to the number of conflicts. He said HB 193 was a
result of those recommendations but was not what seed potato
growers wanted.

Mr. Koehnke said there were several problems with HB 193. One
problem was that the assessments were too high and he referred to
proposed amendments to correct that situation. Another issue was
whether to place the funds in either an earmarked revenue account
or in the general fund. He said general funds could be cut and
thus employees necessary to perform inspections could also be
cut. He said he was licensed under the United States Department
of Agriculture’s Perishable Agriculture Commodities Act. This
requires anyone selling produce, seed potatoes, frozen or fresh
foods to be licensed. The license fee for this is $450. Ten
years ago attempts were made to exempt seed potato brokers from
this law. HB 193 would place seed potato growers back under
these regulations. He said adequate federal legislation to cover
seed potato brokers already existed. He said the Section 10
assessment was similar to an excise tax. He suggested tabling HB
193, waiting 2 years and in the meantime working with different
commodity groups such as cherry growers and seed potato growers
to draft effective legislation.

930308AG.SM1



SENATE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 3 of 9

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Sen. Halligan asked about federal regulations concerning produce
inspection. Rep. Tuss said federal regulations superseded state
regulations in reference to produce. Mr. Kissinger said he would
like to clarify some aspects of Mr. Koehnke’s testimony. He said
the federal program works with the state concerning interstate
movement of produce. Licensing would not be required in HB 193,
and wholesalers would be exempted on page 3, line 19. The cherry
growers, squash growers, or potato seed growers would not be
classified as wholesalers.

Sen. Halligan asked if the growers could go through a broker or a
grain elevator so that in effect the growers would not be selling
the product. Mr. Kissinger said they would not have to get a
license. The seed potato and cherry growers would be required to
obtain shipping point inspections.

Sen. Halligan asked if all sugar beets, corn, and cherries are
required to have an inspection. Mr. Kissinger said the
purchaser, or sometimes other states, require an inspection on
produce entering their state. An inspection can be performed in
Montana on request.

Sen. Halligan asked if the misdemeanor penalty was requested by
the department. Mr. Kissinger relpied yes, the department worked
on the language with the Legislative Council.

Sen. Koehnke asked if the shipping point inspection was the only
requirement at the point of origin. Mr. Kissinger said the
Department of Agriculture would provide the service of grading
seed potatoes. Sen. Koehnke asked how the new inspection fees
compared to fees in the past. Mr. Kissinger said the fees would
not increase under HB 193.

Sen. Beck asked if the department had come to an agreement of 7
cents in Section 10 and if an amendment had been written up to
that effect. Mr. Kissinger said no.

Sen. Beck said the House amended HB 193 to place the revenue back
in the general fund. The Senate was trying to amend the bill
back to its original form. He asked if this would lead to a
conference committee, and would the House accept these
amendments. Rep. Tuss said she was reasonably sure there would
be a "squabble". She said she needed to introduce this
legislation anyway and prior to this meeting there was no
industry opposition. The industry realized the fees would
increase but the services would improve as well. The industry
insisted on accountability, to show that the increased fees went
to those services.

Sen. Koehnke asked how HB 193 would affect dealers and brokers.
Mike Koehnke said if a dealer sells for someone else then a
broker’s license must be obtained. The ambiguity lies in where
the money comes from when the assessment is collected. The USDA

930308AG.SM1



SENATE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 4 of 9

has a mandatory Potato Protection Act. This fee is collected and
charged back to the grower. If a broker forgets to collect the
fee they become responsible for that fee. He said an
agricultural excise tax, unlike a gasoline excise tax, was
difficult to pass forward. Seed potato growers have to compete
with growers from other states. Last year growers charged less
than the cost of production just to remain in business. This was
a result of over-production of seed potatoes. If the fee is
removed from the commission then the brokers will have to raise
their commissions. However, if the fees are taken from the
growers then they will be adversely impacted. If a seed grower
sells direct to another person the assessment would not have to
be paid. He said HB 193 had a lot of "gray" areas that needed to
be answered.

Sen. Rea asked if any states do not require shipping point
inspections at the point of origin. Mr. Koehnke said the shipping
point inspection regulations were good as written. The seed
grower pays directly for that service. He said there are
receiving point inspections also conducted by. the USDA.

Sen. Bruski-Maus asked how HB 193 would affect the owner of a
produce house. Rep. Tuss said the produce house owner would
receive produce that has already been graded and inspected. An
inspection from the department may be requested at their own
expense. This would provide assurance to the owner as-to the
quality of the produce. '

Sen. Bruski-Maus asked about produce purchased from local
growers. Rep. Tuss said the purchaser would not be affected by
purchasing from local growers. Sen. Bruski-Maus asked about
produce raised by the owners themselves. Rep. Tuss said they
would not be affected either.

Sen. Aklestad asked for an explanation of the fiscal note for HB
193 as it stood at that point. Mr. Kissinger said HB 193 would
be funded through the general fund and the fiscal note he had did
not reflect that. Sen. Aklestad said under current law the
funding was through general funds, and under the proposed law
that would change to special revenue funding. Mr. Kissinger said
that was correct. Sen. Aklestad asked how amendments affecting
the reduced rate would affect the fiscal note. Mr. Kissinger
said there would be no effect because the fiscal note was only
recommending a produce assessment fee of 5 1/2 cents.

Closing by Sponsor:
Rep. Tuss asked the Committee to consider the amendments for

their merit. She said HB 193 should not be tabled until the next
session because the inspection protocol is very sound and had not
been updated since the 1930s. She said it was important to have
laws that reflect current technology. The Department of
Agriculture amendments have merit and might satisfy some of Mike
Koehnke’s objections. The idea of a special revenue account

930308AG.SM1



SENATE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 5 of 9

would give accountability to some of the fees that were being
generated. She said the amendment from the Stockgrowers
Association was acceptable.

HEARING ON HB 535

Opening Statement by Sponsor:
Rep. Foster, District 32, said HB 535 authorizes cash renewal on

state lands with agricultural leases where the lessee has made
significant irrigation improvements. He read page 2, lines 8-12,
which he said explained the bill. Rep. Foster said a typical
problem arose when a lessee placed an irrigation system on
grazing land which would cause renegotiation of the lease.
However, the Department of State Lands (DSL) has been insisting
on a "percentage of the crops" type lease. This has been
creating a difficult situation for lease holders and may mean
removal of the irrigation systems which would ultimately result
in losses of revenue to the state. He said the state receives
more money for land on which improvements have been made.

Rep. Foster said HB 535 would provide a very consistent approach
for handling these leases. In addition there would be no fiscal
impact. A lease holder would be able to budget better. HB 535
would remove subjectivity involved in determining market value of
the crop. In House committee hearings, the DSL testified as a
neutral party. The DSL did have one concern, which was addressed
with an amendment which was included with HB 535.

Proponents’ Testimony:
Hugo Asbeck, Fairview, Montana, supported HB 535. He said his

land has 80 acres of state land in the middle of his property.

He said he raises sugar beets. Mr. Asbeck said the state wants
"1/4" rent and other places the going rate is "1/5". 1In
addition, water assessment fees are paid to the Bureau of
Reclamation. Since he farms state lands as well as his own the
state "ties up" checks relating to his business. Mr. Asbeck said
that every ten years he has to renegotiate the terms of lease
since there is new personnel in DSL.

Sen. Tveit, District 11, supported HB 535. He said improvements
by lessees are beneficial to the state as lessor. HB 535 would
be fair by permitting a cash lease situation. Sen. Tveit said
the percentage of the lease depends on who is paying for the
water. If the lessee pays the water assessment the percentage is
lower. He said the state should have the same "going rates" as
other landlords. The more improvements there are, the more money
the state will make.

Herb Townsend, White Sulphur Springs, supported HB 535. He said
the cost of the improvements would be carried by the lessee and
the state would be rewarded by higher revenues due to increased

930308AG.SM1



SENATE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 6 of 9

production of the land. He said by adding cash leases to law
each situation would be negotiated to the benefit of each party,
the state and the lessee. The key to the success of HB 535 would
be increased production on state lands. He said a "1/4" share
required on state lands would make farming the land economically
unfeasible.

Bill williams, Toston, Montana, supported HB 535. He said the
state receives $25 per acre currently from production on his
land. If he were to remove his irrigation equipment the state
would only receive $1.65 per acre. He said the 1/4 crop share
the state demands would not work.

Diana Graveley supported HB 535. She said the lease on her ranch
was originally valued at 15% and then increased to 20%. In 1992
her ranch lost $46 per acre. This figure did not include
depreciation or equipment. She said HB 535 would stabilize
expected costs and make it easier to farm.

Opponents’ Testimony:
None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Sen. Beck asked for a definition of "substantial" improvements
relating to the House amendments. Rep. Foster said the DSL
concern was that very minor improvements, for example $100, would
qualify a lessee for a cash lease. He said in most cases it
would not be a problem since most irrigation systems involve a
substantial sum of money. Sen. Beck said he still did not
understand the meaning of "substantial". He said land converted
from grazing to irrigation land represented a substantial change
regardless whether it was a sprinkler system or a flood
irrigation system. The issue was improving the productivity of
state land. He said the lessees needed a break. Rep. Foster
agreed and said the department should interpret the law in this

' manner.

Sen. Beck asked the DSL for clarification of a "substantial"
improvement. Jeff Hagener, DSL, said HB 535 originally addressed
any type of improvements. He agreed with Rep. Foster’s
interpretation and said the determining factor was a substantial
cost. For example, a simple diversion on to a major floodplain
would not be a substantial improvement.

Sen. Beck questioned the need for the term "substantial" in HB
535 and said any irrigation was a substantial improvement. Mr.
Hagener said he agreed. The main objective was to differentiate
between "irrigated" and "dry" land.

Sen Aklestad asked about the $15 renewal fee on page 2. He asked
if the fee would be charged at the time of renewal. He also
asked if a lessee was being charged at a different rate, would it
stay the same until the lease was renewed. Rep. Foster said no.

930308AG.SM1



SENATE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 7 of 9

If a person had a share crop lease they should be able to change
over to a cash lease before the renewal date.

Sen. Aklestad said the fiscal note does not reflect that, and
asked if there would be as much money generated from new cash
leases as would be lost from old cash leases. Rep. Foster said
the negotiation process would neutralize the money situation. He
said the state could lose more money by allowing irrigation
equipment to be removed from state lands.

Sen. Halligan asked what type of notification the lessee needed
to give DSL before making substantial improvements to state land.
Mr. Hagener said the lessee must file an Improvement Request
Form. The improvement must be approved by the DSL in advance and
an Environmental Assessment (EA) must be done. Sen. Halligan
asked how long that process had been in effect. Mr. Hagener said
at least since 1979, to the best of his knowledge.

Sen. Koehnke asked Mr. Hagener if he agreed with Rep. Foster that
a lessee could change from a share lease to a cash lease under HB
535. Mr. Hagener said a lessee already had that ability. He
said current law required a 1/4 crop share basis at the time of
renewal which does not give the department flexibility to renew
on. a cash basis. The DSL does have the authority to negotiate on
a cash basis on a lease that has a crop share.

Sen. Koehnke asked if a person could renew their lease at
anytime. Mr. Hagener said no renewal only occurs once every 10
years. However, if a person has a crop share lease they may
renegotiate to change their lease before the 10 years is up.

Closing by Sponsor:
Rep. Foster said from his perspective the intent of HB 535 is to

allow crop share lessees to be converted to cash leases without
hardship or fiscal impact.

Sen. Koehnke agreed to carry HB 535.

HEARING ON HB 516

Opening Statement by Sponsor: ) '
Rep. DeBruycker, District 13, said HB 516 was a "self-help" bill.

The Montana Dairy Association has been faced with funding cuts
and are willing to assume responsibility for funding the milk
inspection and dairy research programs themselves. The fee would
be 18.46 cents per 100 weight of number one milk which would
represent a 1.6 cent increase on a gallon of milk to the
consumer. Of the money raised from this fee, approximately
$300,000 would go to the Department of Livestock and $70,000
would go to Montana State University to the Dairy Extension
Service.

930308AG.SM1



SENATE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 8 of 9

Proponents’ Testimony:
Ted Doney, Montana Dairymen’s Association, said HB 516 was

proposed by the Montana Dairymen. He said funding for the
Department of Livestock, Milk and Egg Division and the Milk
Inspection Program are currently funded by general fund money.
The Association was concerned that funding could be cut from the
general fund and HB 516 would protect those programs through
earmarked fees. The fee would be assessed through an existing
system. The Board of Milk Control regulates milk in Montana and
was already funded by assessments on milk processors. 18.46
cents per 100 weight would be added to that fund. HB 516 would
result in a 1.6 cent per gallon increase at the retail level.
Mr. Doney provided a breakdown on the funds for HB 516 (Exhibit
#3). He also presented a letter submitted to the House Chair of
the Ag Committee (Exhibit #4) and a fact sheet concerning HB 516
(Exhibit #5).

Steve Van Dyken, President of Dairy Herd Improvement Association
(DHOW) , submitted testimony (Exhibit #6) supporting HB 516.

Dick Flikkema, Country Classic Dairies, supported HB 516.

Cork Mortenson, Department Of Livestock, supported HB 516.
(Exhibit #7)

Jim Kembel, Department of Commerce, supported HB 516.

John Bloomquist, Montana Stockgrowers and Montana Woolgrowers,
supported HB 516.

Opponents’ Testimony:
None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Sen. Aklestad asked about the status of the dairy extension
program. Mr. Van Dyken said the extension specialist had been
lost about 5 years ago and was replaced with a DHIW manager
monitoring the DHIW. This position has been cut back several
times in the past few years.

Sen. Aklestad said the $70,000 that goes directly into the
University System could be subject to cuts or rechanneled without
proper protection. He asked if the Association had considered
this. Ted Doney said the Association would resist such changes.
MSU is the only land grant college in the nation without a dairy
extension service, but the Association was willing to take that
chance and leave HB 535 as is.

Sen. Beck said another option would be to send the funds to
another agency and have that agency send it to MSU, thus ensuring
the funds would not be lost. Mr. Doney said HB 516 essentially
does that. He said he was open to other solutions which would
ensure the monies go directly to the desired program.

930308AG.SM1



SENATE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 9 of 9

Closing by Sponsor:
Rep. DeBruycker said HB 516 is a tax regardless of how you look

at it and will ultimately come back to the consumer. He said the
milk industry has been "robbed" for quite a few sessions. They
need this inspection to maintain a healthy dairy industry. He
said MSU would try to protect the earmarked funds and that the
Milk Control Board would also monitor the funds.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 2:23 p.m.

Q\WQ e (e,

SENATOR REA, Chair

@wf M)

DAVID MARTIN, Secretary

JR/Am

930308AG.SM1




ROLL CALL

SENATE COMMITTEE _ AceicuL TURE DATE >/8/93
NAME - PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Ren N
Kos. HNKE N
ARLE STAD N
Beck ™~
DEVLIN N
BuRNETT N
H AL AN ™~ |
Pn cinicH \
Yo RRESTER \
| N4

B{‘Ubk{-‘ MAUS

Fog Attach to each day’s minutes



2:MATE AGRICULTURE

ST Mo
STATE OF MONTANA D“LTL :ﬁé 8 l~q 3? 3
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE "
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR LEO A'o?n'sc?gnM ETTO
AGRICULTURE/LIVESTOCK BLDG. (406) 444-3144
PO BOX 200201

MARC RACICOT
FAX (40 ®
GOVERNOR . HELENA, MONTANA 59620-0201 (408) aad-5409

MARCH 8, 1993
HOUSE BILL 193
SENATE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK AND IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
. LEO A. GIACOMETTO, DIRECTOR

Chairman Rea and members of the Committee. For the record, I
am Leo Giacometto, Director of the Montana Department of
Agriculture.

House Bill 193, sponsored by the Montana Potato Growers
Association, is the first general revision of Montana's Produce law
in .approximately 25 years. As such, it updates many provisions of
the law which the produce industry and the Department believe will
benefit the produce trade and the consumers of produce sold in
Montana. The revisions will greatly improve the efficiency of
Montana's produce law. The Department supports passage of House
Bill 193.

I wish to commend the Montana Potato Growers Association for
their action of revising and updating the Produce Law.

Will Kissinger, Administrator of the Department's Plant
Industry Division, is here to answer any technical questions you
may have,

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, I request that you

support and vote for the passage of House Bill 193.

An Ajfirmative Action/Equal Emplovment Opportunity Employer




ScNATE AGRICULTURE
EXH:BIT NO, "& 'ﬂ\

DAIF__S-Y-%3 —
Amendments to House Bill No. 193 Frovo_ HR 193 A

Requested by Montana Stockgrowers and Montana Dairymen's Associations
For the Committee on Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation
March 8, 1993

Page 3, line 3.

Following: "rule."

Insert: "The term does not include livestock and its byproducts, poultry and
its products, apiary products, dairy products or grain."



AMENDMENT TO

1. Page 4,
Following:
Insert:

2. Page 4,
Following:
Insert:

3. Page 4,
Insert:

4. Page 4,
Following:
Strike:

5. Page 13,
Following:
Insert:

6. Page 13,
Following:
Strike:

7. Page 13,
Insert:

8. Page 13,
Following:
Strike:

5.NATE AGRICULTURE 7

EXHIBIT NO—__ &)
DATE. S-9-9% -
HOUSE BILL 193 oL No. 19 5 —
line 11.
"funds."

"(1) There is a produce account in the state
special revenue fund."

line 14.
"deposited in the"

"account to the credit of the department."
line 1s.

"(2) Money received as revenue under [sections 1
through 14] that is not immediately regquired for
the purposes of [sections 1 through 14] must be
invested under provisions of the unified investment

program established in Title 17, chapter 6, part 2.
All interest earned on_ the -account must be

deposited in the account."

line 21.
"aceount"
"GENERAL FUND."

line 5.
"treasurer shall"®
"transfer"

line 5.
"transfer"
"RETAIN"

line 6.

"the produce account established in [section 41"

line 6.
"fseetion—41"

"AND DEPOSIT IT IN THE GENERAI FUND"

-End-



Assessment on Class I milk needed:

1992 Class I packaged 1lbs.

House Bill No. 516

200,557,734

SENATE AGRICULTURE
EXHIBIT NO___ 3
pATE___ - 8- 93
sl no_ 6B Sl

Fiscal Year ‘94 - Montana Dairy Program Funding

18.46¢/cwt

bottled by Motana processing plants:

Funds needed to be generated: $370,246.00 (see below)

Special Source Revenue Funding - - -
allocated for:

1.

Milk Inspection Program (Dept.
of Livestock)

General Fund Current Level

Replacing General Fund $

Diagnostic lab fees (Dept. of
Livestock)

General Fund Current Level
Replacing General Fund $

Centralized Services Division
(Dept. of Livestock) Portion

General Fund Current Level

Replacing General Fund $

M.S.U. Dairy Extension Service
DHIA - Position Funding

Total

$187,551

$ 85,000

$ 27,695

$ 70,000

= $370,246



SENATE AGRICULTURE o

EXHIBIT No__ 4 =

BILL No. 3 i
Representative Vernon Keller, Chairman 2
Montana House of Representatives

Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation Committee

Capitol Station

Helena, Montana 59620

16 February, 1993

Dear House Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigatibn Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity to present our statement of position
on House Bill #516 introduced and carried by Representative Roger
DeBruycker and sponsored by the Montana Dairymen's Association.

This statement of'position represents the opinion our Montana
cooperative corporation known as DARIGOLD Farms, headquartered in
Bozeman and owned 100% by Montana dairy farmers. '

DARIGOLD markets approximately 42% of the fresh cows milk produced
in Montana from some 80 Montana dairy farm entities. We believe
that HB-516 will provide for the necessary earmarked -funding to
sustain the dairy industry in Montana at a level necessary to
remain certified and in compliance with the "Pasteurized Milk
Ordinance" which is mandated and administered by the Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) division of United  Stated Department of
Agriculture (USDA). This certification compliance is necessary to
allow any Montana Grade A milk processing plant or grade A dairy
farming unit to have market access for selling milk to Federal
agencies such as Malmstrom Air Force Base or selling milk as an
export product outside of Montana state boundaries.

The dairy industry generated funds would relieve over 53% of the
"General Fund" revenues in the FY 1993 budget for the Department of
Livestock. The terminated use of "General Fund" monies 1is a
prerequisite to negate the pressures of maintaining adequate
services in Montana to allow the dairy industry to prosper.

Most other Montana agricultural commodity dgroups under the
Department of Livestock have resorted to internal earmarked
funding. The dairy industry administrative funds for the
Montana Department of Commerce, Milk Control Bureau, are
generated in this manner as well. It seems logical for
our industry to become totally internally funded to
guarantee we can pass muster with the scrutiny placed
upon us by the FDA as more and more testing and
regulating will be demanded to safeguard the integrity of
milk produced and processed in the United States.

1001 N. 7th Ave. «P.O.Box 968 « Bozeman, Montana 39770968 « J06386-5425 « 800-321-1563 » Fax 406-586-5110




DARIGOLD Farms joins Montana Dairymen's Association-as a
PROPONENT to this important legislative bill which will
relieve fiscal pressures from the "General Fund" budget
and grant adequate funding authority to an important
Montana agricultural industry. DARIGOLD Farms of Montana
solicits your support to also act as PROPONENTS to House
Bill #516.

Thank you,

FSe=x. Es

Keith Nye, General Manager, CEO
Country Classic Dairies, Inc.
dba DARIGOLD Farms of Montana




i-NATE AGRIGULTYRE
HBIT NOS

D.£ 3-%3-93 ,

BiL. No._ T, Sl ¢

HOUSE BILL 516

Fact Sheet
by Montana Dairymen's Association

House Bill 516 is a bill reguested by the Montana diary
industry. It received the support of the Departments of
Livestock and Commerce, the Montana Stockgrowers Association and
the Montana Woolgrowers Association at the hearing. There was no
opposition to the bill.

The bill proposes to levy an assessment on Montana Class I
milk produced in Montana of 18.46/cwt, which is the equivalent of
about 1.8 cents per gallon of milk sold at the retail level.
These assessments would be collected through the existing system
of milk production assessments which currently fund the operation
of the Milk Control Bureau.

Revenues collected with the assessments will be used to
réplace general fund revenues which are now paying for the milk
inspection and testing programs in the Department of - Livestock.
For fiscal year '94, this amounts to $300,246 in general fund
revenues which will be saved, as shown by the fiscal note.

In addition, the bill proposes to fund a dairy extension
program at the Cooperative Extension Service at MSU, wusing
$70,000 collected from the milk production assessments.

As can be seen from the fiscal naote, the long-term effects
of this bill will be to save $370,230 in general fund needs each
year.



»

LR -
-

o

NATE AGRICULTURE

-~ 'BIT NO

3

i
-3




SENATE AGRICULTURE
EXHIBIT No___ T

DATE___3-8-%3 :
v AR SUG

..
R i

HB 516

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, for the record my
name 1is Cork Mortensen, Executive Secretary to the Board of
Livestock. On behalf of that Board I urge you to support HB 516.

While in its formative phase, Department of Livestock
personnel met with the author of this 1legislation, industry
representatives and Department of Commerce personnel. Our concerns
about implementation of this legislation have been addressed to our
satisfaction.

As written, HB 516 relieves the general fund by allowing the
regulated dairy industry and not the general public to éupport the
necessary industry regulators. At the same time it allows the
Department of Livestock - Milk Inspection Program to properly
safeguard the public from potential substandard products. We
believe this to be a good piece of legislation which merits the
approval of this committee.

Thank you for your time and consideration. I should be happy
to respond to any gquestions or furnish more information if

regquested.

Sincerely,

s ,/;
/j/ i
E.E. "Cork" Mortensen, Executive Secretary
To the Board of Livestock



;“DATE 5-9-93 ‘caﬁelof- gy
w SENATE COMMITTEE ON __ RG6RICULTURSE

~ BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: _4(% 193 HB 5I& _HA §34~

- Bill Check One

, Name Representing No. Support Oppose
TN Al Toinesnd F3¢ |~

- me& Kamhu \ ;f\;@%aﬁ‘e M D 1516 /

" Jevry Lew o ﬂﬁf'r Iy es] | S/ 17

N enhMoteoud | 7 2wt |50 |
Ei L AN A GEQA\M Lo Cﬁ&:x ugz/g&lzﬂfoﬂ PACH 635

3% /ZLLU L /7)(%2'/ Se /- JJ5 |~

N il aesien WY Q) A 5193 |
BV L) oS | Tl Radet | 535

O Ve Rleeweseise | MV St | Q1L o)
2 BET R 171 oo ) oo | 192 | V|
3.3 LDrelr & FL rtimmm Covwrey Ctnesie Dareie |57 L7

» 5%%//&»»\0%1-%— T D#IA Sl | =

= _(cff//f—vw JsL $35

- }\Af /]”)/OEH NHE Seft |93 ]
/2)17%7 %@&Oﬁf/ [//Elﬂ‘?ﬁ/fx\cw&/ sk |/

= | fé\\(ﬁ/\(u MY Ezmmc J }\Cf S/)C |

- VISITOR REGISTER

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY

Flo




DATE 3/%/43 PG%L Qof

SENATE COMMITTEEON B R) C L TURE
BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: 7R (93 — HB 5/¢ - #6585

Bill Check One
Name ' Representing No. Suppart Oppose

VISITOR REGISTER
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY

Flo



